

Mr. Ritchie Murray
Acting Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

September 10, 2025

**EB-2024-0115 Hydro Ottawa Custom IR Application for 2026-2030
Pollution Probe Technical Conference Estimate**

Dear Mr. Murray:

In accordance with OEB direction, the following are the areas of focus and time estimate for the upcoming Technical Conference. The total time estimate for Pollution Probe is 55 minutes and areas of focus include the Distribution System Plan, load forecast and supply options, and Hydro Ottawa specific project proposals (e.g. ODERA project).

Respectfully submitted on behalf of Pollution Probe.



Michael Brophy, P.Eng., M.Eng., MBA
Michael Brophy Consulting Inc.
Phone: 647-330-1217
Email: Michael.brophy@rogers.com

Cc: Enbridge Regulatory, (via EGIRegulatoryproceedings@enbridge.com)
All Parties (via email)
Richard Carlson, Pollution Probe (via email)